Enclosure 23

Case 5:24-cv-00176-BO-RJ Document 1-23 Filed 03/19/24 Page 1 of 3



Forbes, Michael J SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)

~ From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

?Sanchez, Manuel D-LTC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)

Friday, December 2, 2022 9:27 AM '

Johnson, TlmothyJ MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA), Lowrie, Patrina A CPT
USARMY USSOCOM.USASOC (USA); Ahmed, Saleh A SGM USARMY USSOCOM
USASOC (USA); Forbes, Michael J SFC USARMY. USSOCOM USASOC (USA); Bellendir,
James:S MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA); Leggett; Julie A MAJ USARMY :
USSOCOM USASOC (USA); Davis, Patrick W MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA);:
Weber, Andrew.J MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOG (USA); Markl, Trinity M (<not

' set>) SFC.USSOCOM USASOC (USA); DeBaugh, Lauren’A MAJ USARMY USSOCOM - -

USASOC (USA); Koak, Mike J SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA), Philbin, Jeffrey M
MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA); Murray, Gabrielle L. MAJ USARMY USSOCOM
USASOC (USA); Morris, Danavon. N MSG USARMY USSOCOM. USASOC (USA); Colbert
William MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA); Collado, Edison MSG USARMY
USSOCOM:USASOC (USA) .

“Forte, JosephJ ‘CPT USARMY USSOCOM SOCOM (USA); Racaza, Rhea L MAJ USARMY

USSOCOM USASOC (USA); Rivera, Alvaro F MAJ USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA);

Sawyer, Robert C MAJ. USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)

Subject: _ {Assess the Un-assessed USASOC Pilot Priofity
Signed By: V - manuel.d.sanchez-diaz.mil@mail.mil

Importance: High.

Good morning Team,

I'm sending this e-mail to Emphasize the priority-and. urgency.of complying _
with the HPW team-on'the Assess the Un-assessed USASOC Pilot program. . This
program has GO visibility. and is been. closely: monitored. We have until the '
end of March to complete the assessment of over 800 Scldiers.

There are specific requirements published by-the BDE S3 that are not
riegotiable. They require a by hame list with specified information every
" week, to fill assessments slots for Tuesday's.and Thursdays.

The assessed SM will go thru the assessment from 0600.to 1100.
Al of us will have to be part of the assessment,

Let me know if you.have any questions or concerns during our closeout today,
or stand up nextMonday. If needed, we'll spend the Staff synch,

identifying names to fill next week's slots, to ensure we meet the
requirements and don't get behind schedule.

Tﬁanks,

V/r, Manny
LTC Manuél D. Sanchez Diaz
Executive Officer/DCO, 528th SB (SO)(A)
1st Special Forces Command (A) ‘
Office: (910) 432:7720 (DSN 239)
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Cell: (910) 703-2573

SVolP: 239-7721
NIPR:‘manuel.d.sanchez.mil@socom.mil
SIPR: manuel.d.sanchez.mil@socom.smil.mil
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